
 
 

ADDENDUM # 3 
March 15, 2024 

 
Bon Heur Pump Station Rehabilitation 

St. Clair Shores, Michigan 
 

Project No. WWS-2022-007 
 

 
To all bidders: On behalf of the OWNER, this ADDENDUM to the Bidding Documents is issued to you by the 
Engineer for the Project described above. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided in Article 
5 of the Bid Form. Refer to attachment #1 for responses to questions received. 
 
The following changes and/or clarifications shall be incorporated in the Bidding Documents of the Project and the 
cost, all inclusive, thereof shall be included in the associated amount shown on each Bidder's Proposal: 
 
 
Item 1 – Weight of Crane on Driveway 
 

There will be no weight limit on the crane at the driveway for the pump station. Locate the existing metering 
vault and avoid wheel loading directly over the center of the vault. No outriggers are to be set within 5’ of the 
vault. 
 
Item 2 – Jib Crane Floor Hatch 
 

It is the intent of the Owner to add replacement of an existing floor hatch below the jib crane to the project: 
 
REVISE 1/D-002 to add demolition of existing hatch and frame based on the following clip: 

 
 
REPLACE sheet A-101 with the attached version showing proposed hinged covered grating. 
 
 
 

END OF SECTION 00 91 13-B 



Bon Heur Pump Sta�on Bidder Ques�ons 3-14-24  

 

Ques�ons/Notes: 

1. Can flow be stopped going to the wet well chamber?  

Response: Yes, it is expected that flow will be stopped for concrete repair, lining, and slide 
gate replacement. 

2. How long can flow be stopped for?  

Response: Based on previous study, flow can be stopped for at least 8 hours. Refer to 
Addendum #2 on addi�onal input on the need for bypass pumping. 

3. Can the roof to the wet well chamber be le� off for the dura�on of the pump 
replacements, grou�ng, gates install, and surface coa�ngs?  

Response: It is acceptable for the roof to be le� off during periods of ac�ve work. 
Contractor shall coordinate an�cipated schedule with Owner. 

4. Can the new pumps be stored at Macomb's County Works facility?  

Response: MCPWO has no adequate facility for storage of pumps.  

5. Does the old grout underneath the exis�ng pumps have to be removed?  

Response: Grout under exis�ng pumps shall be removed and replaced as part of pump 
replacement. 

6. Do you have any informa�on on the exi�ng roof at the sta�on?  Looking for panel 
sizes, weights, and li�ing devices.  

Response: Refer to Addenda for procedures for obtaining record drawings. 

 



FAN ROOM FLOOR
587.50'

MOTOR ROOM ROOF
601.33'

CONTRACTOR/MANUFACTURER TO
DESIGN ANCHORAGE INTO EXISTING
CONCRETE, SUBMIT SIGNED AND
SEALED CALCULATIONS

A
P-301

A
A-101

PROTECTIVE COATING
REFER TO SECION 09 98 00

PROPOSED 0.5 TON MAST
TYPE JIB CRANE WITH SPAN
TO MATCH EXISTING

INSERT DOORWAY
SAFETY CHAIN BARRIER

CLASS 1, DIVISION 1
HAZARDOUS LOCATION

JIB CRANE MOTOR IS
1 HP, 480-VOLT, 3-PHASE

N

AECOM
303 EAST WACKER DRIVE
CHICAGO, IL 60601
PHONE (312) 938-0300
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SCALEPROJECT NO.

REV. BY DATE DESCRIPTION

CANDICE S. MILLER
21777 Dunham Road, Clinton Township, MI 48036

ENGINEER

SOUTHEAST MACOMB COUNTY WASTEWATER DISPOSAL
SYSTEM BON HEUR PUMP STATION REHABILITATION

St. Clair Shores, Michigan

GRAPHIC SCALE

1/
17

/2
02

4 
10

:1
1:

18
 A

M
Au

to
de

sk
 D

oc
s:

//C
I-A

M
ER

 (U
SA

) 6
06

96
42

1-
Bo

n 
H

eu
r P

um
p 

St
at

io
n/

60
69

64
21

_B
on

H
eu

r_
PS

_R
eh

ab
_R

20
22

.rv
t

3/8" = 1'-0"

JIB CRANE REPLACEMENT PLAN AND
SECTION

A-101WWS-2022-007
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3/8" = 1'-0"A-101

SECTIONA

1 03/10/2023 30% OWNER REVIEW
2 05/05/2023 60% OWNER REVIEW
3 08/31/2023 90% OWNER REVIEW
4 10/05/2023 ISSUED FOR PERMIT
5 01/17/2024 ISSUED FOR BIDDING

3/8" = 1'-0"A-101

GRADE FLOOR FAN ROOM AND STAIRS PLAN1

GENERAL NOTE:
ALL INTERIOR CONCRETE SURFACES SHALL BE COATED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH SECTION 09 98 00.

FIBERGRATE COVERED
MOLDED GRATING OR
ENGINEER APPROVED
EQUAL, SEE DETAIL ON
THIS SHEET

A-101 NTS
1 GRATING DETAIL

NOTE: PROVIDE COVERED MOLDED GRATING, HINGES, AND 316 SS BRACKET SET IN REPAIRED
CONCRETE PER MANUFACTURERS GUIDANCE.
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